FW: ORDER - NEW (4-Series) -Keizer Elementary (Craig)... mailbox:///C:/Users/David/AppData/Roaming/Thunderbi...

Subject: FW: ORDER - NEW (4-Series) -Keizer Elementary (Craig) DUE = Next Available

From: Jill Hundley <jhundley@vollrathco.com>

Date: 4/18/2022, 5:55 PM

To: David Bethel <ddb@davidbethel.com>

CC: Erin Kearns <erin.kearns@vollrathco.com>, Sheila Oppeneer <sheila.oppeneer@vollrathco.com>

David here is the project | was talking to you about earlier today.. Take a look at it and let me know if it something
you think you can do for us. It is due on Friday- but | know you have your hands full. Please let us know one way
or the other or we will make other arrangements.

Thanks,

Jill

From: Sheila Oppeneer <sheila.oppeneer@vollrathco.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 10:41 AM

To: presaledesign <presaledesign@vollrathco.com>

Cc: James Edson <james.edson@vollrathco.com>; Anthony Bruni <anthony.bruni@vollrathco.com=>; Jill Hundley
<jhundley@vollrathco.com>; Michael Komendat <mkomendat@vollrathco.com>

Subject: ORDER - NEW (4-Series) -Keizer Elementary (Craig) DUE = Next Available

Hello,

We have a PO in house and need drawings for customer sign off — project is Keizer Elementary.

I have attached:

1. Quote
2. Marked-up drawings from similar project drawn by David Bethel

REQUESTED DELIVERABLE = Drawing Packet for Customer approval

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Sheila

Sheila Oppeneer

Project Developer

THE VOLLRATH CO., LLC

1236 N. 18th Street, Sheboygan, W1 53081
0: 920.459.5222

sheila.oppeneer@vollrathco.com | vollrathcompany.com
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FW: ORDER - NEW (4-Series) -Keizer Elementary (Craig)... mailbox:///C:/Users/David/AppData/Roaming/Thunderbi...

— Attachments:
Marked-up drawings from_CHAPMAN HILL.pdf 1.0 MB
Quote_All_Bidders Keizer_Elementary_Rev_1.pdf 286 KB
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